
 City of San Antonio  

Office of the City Council 

Interdepartmental Correspondence Sheet 

 

 

TO:  Tina J. Flores, TRMC/CMC, City Clerk 

 

FROM: Councilwoman Rebecca J. Viagran, District 3 

 

COPIES TO: Emily McGinn, Assistant to City Council;  

                      Melinda L. Uriegas, Boards and Commission Coordinator  

 

DATE:          April 8, 2021 

 

SUBJECT: Appointment/Reappointment to Board/Commission 

 

 

 

I would like to appoint the following individual to the Mission Creek TIRZ 

#17 Board, 

 

Shane Davis; and  

Lance Elliot 

 

Both applications are on file with the Office of the City Clerk. 

 

 

 

 

      

Rebecca J. Viagran 

Councilwoman, District 3 
 

 

 


